
Thank you for joining!

We will begin momentarily



•Live Translation

•Recording & materials available 
within 3-5 business days



What is the Innovation Fund?

Maggie Hug

Director of Regional Education Initiatives, Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs at U.S. Department of State

EducationUSA

Rita Moriconi

Regional Advising Coordinator for South America, EducationUSA

SENAI

Gustavo do Vale Dias Rosa

Superintendent of International Businesses, SENAI

How to Apply, Competition Eligibility & Requirements, Evaluation Criteria

Laura Cossette

Senior Program Officer, Partners of the Americas

Question & Answer 

You can submit 

questions at any 

time throughout 

the webinar via 

the Q&A box!



2013-2022

266 grants awarded to teams of 521 HEIs

25 countries and 49 U.S. states

Almost 10,000 students and counting

Over 970 grant proposals submitted (since 2014) 

2,300 HEIs in Innovation Network -- and counting

over $13 million from public / private sectors to 
support the Innovation Fund since 2013



Superintendent of International Businesses
SENAI 

partners.senai@senaicni.com.br



Connect with 2,300+ 
higher education 
institutions across the 
Western Hemisphere

Receive news & 
updates about 
competitions, 
conferences, 
webinars, and more

http://www.100kstrongamericas.org/join/


http://www.100kstrongamericas.org/application-portal/


Generously supported by

Brazil’s National Service of Industrial Training (SENAI) 

The Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs at the U.S. Department of State

Application Deadline: 

March 28, 2022, at 9:00 AM ET



http://www.100kstrongamericas.org/grants/


$

*Pending the 

review 

process





❖ Four-year degree-issuing 

institutions (public & private)

❖ Community colleges

❖ Minority-Serving Institutions 

(MSIs), including Historically 

Black College & Universities 

(HBCUs) and Hispanic-

Serving Institutions (HSIs)

❖ Technical/vocational schools

❖ Other post-secondary 

institutions with credit-

bearing programs

❖ SENAI Innovation 

Institutes (Institutos 

SENAI de Inovação)

❖ SENAI Higher Education

Schools (Escolas de 

Ensino Superior do 

SENAI)

❖ Private and public universities

❖ Federal institutes/centers for 

technological education (IFETs e 

Centros Federais de Educação 

Tecnológica - CEFETs)

❖ Professional technical institutes

(institutos técnico-profissional)

❖ Research centers (centros de 

pesquisa)

❖ Other post-secondary

institutions

http://institutos.senai.br/english.html


*Non-SENAI higher education 

institutions in Brazil are eligible to 

be a part of a tripartite alliance; 

however, they cannot be the 

prime applicant in the proposal. 

They may only participate as a 

partnering institution, alongside a 

U.S. HEI and a SENAI 

Innovation Center or SENAI 

Higher Education School, any of 

which could serve as the prime 

applicant of the grant.





Refer to the Request for 
Proposals (RFP) 
for more details



Program 
Description

40%

Sustainability 
Plan
15%

Institutional 
Capacity

15%

M&E Plan 10%

Budget and 
Budget 

Narrative
20%

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL (80%)
• Cover Page (1 page)

• Table of Contents (1 page)

• Executive Summary & Program Description (40%)

• Sustainability Plan (15%)

• Institutional Capacity, Challenges, and Opportunities for Growth (15%)

• Monitoring & Evaluation Plan (10%)

COST PROPOSAL (20%)
• Budget Summary (15%)

• Budget Narrative (5%)

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
• CVs/Resumes

• Letters of Support

All application 

materials must 

be submitted in 

English
10

  p
ag

es
 m

ax



❑ Executive Summary & Program Description: Have I clearly 

defined program goals, objectives, student learning objectives, and 

activities? Have I justified the need for the program? Have I 

provided a clear program timeline? 

❑ Sustainability Plan: What will the grant allow us to do that we 

could not do before?  How will we continue to implement the 

program after the grant? 

❑ Institutional Capacity, Challenges & Opportunities: What are my 

[and/or my partner] institution’s current challenges & opportunities 

to student exchanges? Capacity to administer the program? 

❑ Monitoring & Evaluation (M&E) Plan: How will I evaluate the 

program’s progress and student learning? Track the outcomes and 

outputs?

❑ Budget Summary + Narrative: Is the budget detailed yet clear and 

easy to comprehend? Are the Items relevant to the program?  

Funding sources identified?



http://www.100kstrongamericas.org/grants/
http://www.100kstrongamericas.org/app-format/
http://www.100kstrongamericas.org/100k-competition-faqs/


Applying for a 100K Innovation Fund Grant

• Competition eligibility & requirements

• Tips & strategies on how to develop your proposal team and 
identify the right institutional partners

• An overview of the application portal and highlight other 
important considerations in the submission process

Tips & Strategies for Developing a 100K 
Innovation Fund Grant Proposal

• Specific requirements to consider for your proposal

• Evaluation criteria of each proposal section

• Tips & strategies for developing a competitive 100K 
proposal

Watch 

webinar 

recordings 

and access all 

webinar 

materials at

www.100kstrongam

ericas.org/events/w

ebinars/

http://www.100kstrongamericas.org/events/webinars/




Please submit questions via the “Q&A” box in your Zoom window

You can also refer to our Grant FAQs page for answers to the most commonly asked questions.

https://www.100kstrongamericas.org/100k-competition-faqs/


For questions or clarifications, contact the Innovation Fund team:

100kstrongamericas@partners.net

mailto:100kstrongamericas@partners.net

